
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com> 
Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:37 PM 
Fi Ii ngs@psc.state. fl .us 

Cc: 
Subject: 

T Arnett@arnettenvironmental.com; John.Wise@thevillages.com; Martin Friedman 
Docket No. 130047-WS; Application of Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC for 
amendment of water and wastewater certificates in Sumter County, Florida 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Response to Staff RAI).ltr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 130047-WS 
Application of Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC for amendment of water and wastewater 

certificates in Sumter County, Florida 

c) Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC 

d) 13 pages 

e) Response to Mr. Vickery' s March 11 , 2013 Letter 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, ur 
Attorneys Counselors 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

March 20, 2013 

VIA E-FILING 

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-85~ 

www.sfflaw.corr 

RE: Docket No. 130047-WS, Application for amendment of water and wastewater 
Certificate Nos. 631-W and 540-S, to extend service area, in Sumter County by 
Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC. 
Our File No.: 38056.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC's ("CSU") response to Mr. 
Vickery's March 11, 2013 letter responding to deficiencies and additional information 
needed by the Staff to complete its review and processing of the application. 

Deficiencies 

1. Rule 25-30.036 (3)(i), Florida Administrative Code (F.AC.), requires a 
copy of the official county tax assessment map or other map showing township, range, 
and section, with a scale such as 1 "=200' or 1"=400', with the proposed territory plotted 
thereon by use of metes and bounds or quarter sections, and with a defined reference 
point of beginning. Exhibit G of the application did not include the · specific criteria as 
stated in the rule. Please submit the appropriate map. 

Answer. Enclosed are separate sketches and legal descriptions for each of the four 
parcels to be included in CSU's service territory. 

2. Rule 25-30.036 (3)0), F.AC., requires a statement describing the capacity 
of the existing lines, the capacity of the treatment facilities, and the design capacity of 
the proposed extension. This is broken down in attachment H, but lacks clarification. 
Further explanation is also needed in the calculation of the Equivalent Residential 
Connections (ECR). The ECR of 86 gpd that is given in section (m) of the application is 
based on residential connections alone when the application states that service will be 
provided to primarily commercial customers. Please provide any additional information 
needed for further clarification. 
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Answer. Enclosed are schedules showing the customer projection for the 
proposed territory extension. The residential billing file shows that current long-term 
residential water use average for CSU and NSU are 74 and 78 gpd/home, respectively. 
CSU used 86 gpd to represent a residential ERC because this was the value used in the 
Engineer's Reports and it provides a margin of safety beyond the current data. The other 
file shows a description and basis for the customers that are projected to be served in the 
proposed territory. It works out to a total of 82 connections. 

Additional Information 

1. Rule 25-30.036 (3)(d), F.A.C., requires evidence that the utility owns the 
land upon which the utility treatment facilities that will serve the proposed territory are 
located or a copy of an agreement, such as a 99-year lease, which provides for the 
continued use of the land. The Commission may consider a written easement or other 
cost-effective alternative. There is no evidence of land ownership or agreement that the 
utility owns the land upon which the elevated water storage tank is located. Please 
provide evidence as stated in the rule. 

Answer. Enclosed is a copy of the recorded Warranty Deed for the water storage 
tank location. 

2. In addition, please submit an electronic copy of the territorial description 
and proposed tariff sheets. 

Answer. The territory descriptions and tariff sheets in Word format will be 
emailed to Stan Rieger of the Commission Staff. 

Should Commission Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

MSF/mp 
Enclosures 

Very truly your~ 
~?. dv---

.,. MARTINS. FRIE AN 
For the Firm 

SUNJ>STROM, FRIEDMAN & FuMERo, LLP 

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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cc: John Wise (w/enclosure) (via email) 
Trey Arnett (w/enclosure) (via email) 
Stan Rieger (w/enclosure) (via email) 
Patti Daniel Cw/enclosure) (via email) 

SuNl>STROM, FRIEDMAN & F'uMERO, LLP 

766 North Sµ.n Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 



SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A FIELD SURVEY) 

L.EGAL OESCft!PDON; 
BEGINNING AT 'THE NORlliEAST CORNER OF lHE NOR1W~ST 1/4 OF lliE SOUlliEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 3, TO\\NSHIP 19 SOUlH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
RUN Vt£ST 295.00 FEET, SOUlli 295.00 FEET, EAST 295.00 FEET, NORlli 295.00 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING; LESS RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR C.R. 466A. 

CONTAINING 1.49 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

E.XHIBIT • • -
SHEET 1 OF 1 

COUNTY ROAD # 466A ~: ::; :~: 
\\EST 295.00' Dr SECllDN 4-19-23 

I 

I 
Na!TH£AST COl!N£lt 

- - - - - - - -- -.- T - - - - - - - - - - - - - -t,'"--- - - - - - - - - - - -

OQEAL IOTIS 

1'8 -s I 
I~ ~I 

I 295.oo' I 
""'"' OI' 11111 r1.t1 IMMH rtU.W NCI. 400JI 

1.49 ACRES± 

EAST 295.00 

:j/ /f./13 
( DA1f:( ' 

1. REPRODIJCTIONS Of' THIS SK£7r:H AR£ NOT VMJD lfTHOCJT 7H£ SIONA 1fJRE 
AND CRIGINAL RIJS£D SE4l. OF' A Fl.OR/DA UCENSED SUR~ AND UAPPER. 

a, THIS SKETCH PREPARED FOR D£Saf/PTICN PVRPOS£$ ONLY AND DOES NOT 
REPRESENT A FIE1D SUR~ 



SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A FIELD SURVEY) 

EXHIBIT • • -
l.£GAL PE$CRIPDON: 
THE NORTH 305.68 FEET OF THE EAST 285.00 FEET OF 1HE WEST 528.07 FEET OF 
THE NORTH 1/2 Of' THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOU1H, RANGE 
23 EAST, SUMTER COUNlY, FLORIDA; LESS RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR C.R. 466A. 

CONTAINING 1.49 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

SHEET 1 OF 1 

1 
___________ 

1
_9QUNTY_~OAD f_466A__ __ 

I NORlli LINE OF lHE soulli'llEST 1/4 or 4-19-23 I - --- ---
I • 
l lg ~I 

I~ ~I 

~1~ ... .-I 
..J.1 
blll:l:t:z 

~~ 
~I~ 

§i~ 
~10 
~IU 

285.00' 

SOUTH RIGHT Of WAY Of C-466A 
ACCOROINC TO OFFICIAL RECOROS BOOK 21J6, 

PAGE 413 SUMlER COUNTY, FLORIDA 

1.J7 ACRESt 

S-4------285.00'-----... 

!11---t------528.07'....--+--ti--------------

~I 
285. 



SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A FIELD SURVEY) 

LEGAL DESCR!PDCI« 

EXHIBIT"_ .. 
SHEET 1 OF 2 

lHAT PART OF 11£ NORTii 1/2 OF 11£ NORlHEAST 1/4 OF ntE SOUntEAST 1/4 OF SEC1100 8. TOYIN9ilP 19 SOllJH, 
RANGE 23 £AST, SUMlER COONTY. FlORIDA, L'llNG W'flilN lHE FOU.OYllNG DESCRleED PAAca.: 

1HAT LANO L'!1NG IN SECTIONS 8 NII 9. TO~SHIP 19 SOU'llf, RANGE 23 EAST, SUM1ER COUNlY, FlORIDA, DESCRIBED 
AS FOll.OWS: 

FROM ntE SOU1H£AST CORNER Cf ntE NORlHEAST 1/4 OF 1HE SOUntEAST 1/4 ()f SAID SEC110N 8 RUN N00'29'25"E, 
ALONG 1liE EAST LINE lHERECf A DISTANCE OF 317.95 FEET TO 11£ NORlHERl.Y RIGHT-Cf-WAY OF C-44A ACCORDING 
10 TiiE RIGHT-<f-WAY MAP ON flLf IN 1HE PUBUC REcaIDS t'f' SUMTER COUITT, FlORIOA AHO 1HE PQHT Of 
BEQNNING; 'IHEHCE DEPARllNG SAID EAST LINE AND ALONG SAID NORlHERlY RIQiT-t'f'-WAY 1HE fOU.ONNC COURSES: 
N57'12'30"W, 18.82 Fm; lHENCE N85'08''45"W, ~89 FEET; lHENCE N84~'26"W, 27.20 FEET; lHENCE H65'09'05"W, 
852. 79 FEET; lHENCE S71'31'02"W, 3.69 f'EET; lHENCE N65"35'309W, 10.02 FEET TO 1HE SOUlHEASlERLY 
RIGiT-tf'-WAY OF COONTY ROAD 139 AS RECORDED IN OfF1aAL RECORDS BoaC 2088. PAGE 193, PUBLIC RECORDS OF' 
SUllJER COUNTY, FLORIDA; 1HEHCE DEPARTING SAID NORlHERLY RIQff-OF-WAY AND ALONG SAID SOU1HEASTERLY 
R!QiT-OF-WAY THE FOU.OYl4NG COURSES: N19'25'59"W, 39.58 FEET: lHENCE N25'04'4J"E, 239.29 FEET TO lHE NORTH 
BOUNDARY or 'lliE LANDS O£SCRIB8) IN omcw. RECOROS BOOK 2131, PArL 399, PUBUC RECXROS OF SUMTER 
COUNTY, FlORlOA.; THENCE DEPAA11NG SAID SOUlHEASlERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY Aft> ALONG SAID NORlH BOUNDARY ANO 
lHE SOUlHEASTERLY EX1ENSION lHERtCf, S85'09'05"E. 715.62 FEET: 'THENCE DEPAR'IWG 1liE SOU1HEASTERLY 
EXTENSION OF SAID NORlH BOUNDARY, S00'5159"W, 295.85 FEET TO SAID NORlHERLY RIGHT-Cf-WAY OF C-#.A; 
lHENCE ALC»IC SAID NORTiiERLY Rl<>tT-OF-WAY 1HE FOLLOWNG COURSES: N65'a2'56"W, 21.89 FEET; 1HENCE 
N57'12'30"W, 20.22 FEET TO lliE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 1.55 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

t. REPROOUC110NS CF THIS Sl(£TCH M£ NOT VAUD HfTHOUT THE $1GNA7'.IR£ 
AND ORIGINAL RAISED Sl'AL CF A FLORfDA UCENSED SVRIElO'I' -AND llAPP£R, 

2. THIS SKETCH PREPARED FOR DESCRIPTION PURPOSES CNL Y AND DOES NOT 
REPRESEHT A F1£l.D SUR~ 

.1 BEAR1NOS ARE BASED CN 7H£ EAST LINE CF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 CF 
S'EC7ION ll....;19-Z:S AS IJDNQ N0029'a~"E, AN ASSIJllED lt/ERIDIAN. 



SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A FIELD SURVEY) EXHIBIT "_ 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

'"' / / i- I 
1~:-:l I 

'
~*' I 
~.i. I 

, .:t l!s I 

r
i$. 

~:~ /I 
/

/ 1 ~ ~ /j 40' INGRESS/EGRESS. DRAINAGE ANO 
1 ) '/:_ UllUTY ·EASEMENT P£R OFFICIAL 

I ,-. /.. RECOl!OS BOOK 2131, PACE 399 
/, ~ I ' 
~ ...... 

~ /1/ if'~ ~ ..... ,, NORlH BOUNDARY Of 
filif ~ '-., LANDS OESCRISEO IN 

I "" ... O.R.B. 2l31, PG. 399 
t://I ..... 

I ~ ~ .... 
I j : S0'.1f1.9~ ............... ... 

I ~.I ~lf.• ...... I 
v.e~· ...... 

- - - -~-1----~~"'!"""'~-.!"'""!'"---;.::i.....,. __ ·~:: . ...J 

N19'25'59"W 39.56' 
S. LINE OF 1M£ Nl/2 OF 1HE NE 1/4 

Of 1HE SE 1/4 Of 8-19-23 

S65'35'30"E 10.02' : 

N71"31'023. ~· .. l lfQP11;4 ~ N85'08'45"W 55.69' 
I ...... r:~,, ;t"ft es< N64'55'2s-w 21.2'1 

I I ...... 9H8Glt 1' ... Qr: ,,. 
I ....._ ....._ ( P~ ... 11'.f}' 

I I ............... 41.J ~ ''))Qp 11 ... 
I ''!J/''A _. 

I I ....... ~ 
I I ............. 

1 
'N57"12'30"W 18.62' 

P<XNT OF DNIHG I 

..... "'' -..... ....., ~~ N65'02'5$"W 21.89' 
,., N57"11'30"W 20.2.2' 
~ ..... 

PONT CJ' ca.IMENCEMENT ~ 1 
1 SOOlHEAST CORNER CJ' nfE NORlHEAST 1/4 ~I 
I CJ' 11fE SOU1HEAST 1/4 OF 8-19-23 ~ ~"'-- EAST 1K Of lHE 

- -_ _L _ --- -- - -- - - - --- ----~ soun:_~Js4 Of 

IEGDD 
lB LICENSED BUSKSS 
Pai PONT OF BEGHNIHG 
O.R.8. a:F1CW. REtamS aoac 
PG. PAGE 



SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A FIELD SURVEY) 

LEGAL D£SCRIPDON: 

EXHIBIT • • -
SHEET 1 OF 1 

A PARCEL CF LANO 8EING PORTia.S Of SECll~ 8 AHO 17, TO\Va!IP 19 SOUlH, RNIGE 23 EAST, SUM~ COUNTY, F\.ORIDA. L't!NC SOUnERl.Y Of THE 
SOUHRLY RIGHT Of WAY IJNE Cf COUNTY ROAD 44-A ANO L'11NG ~lHEASTERLY Of THE NORTHEASTERl.Y RIGHT Of WAY LINE Of STATE RO~ NUMBER 
44, BEJNC Matt PARllCULARL Y DESCRlllE1) AS f'Q.l.OWS: 

BEGIN AT TiiE SW1H£AST CORNER Of "KERL le MIUER SUEIOMSION 1ST ADDfllCfi", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS ftEC<RlED IH Pl.AT BOOK 2, PAGE 
55, SUlllER COUNlY RECORDS, FlORIDA; THENCE NH13'tn, ALONG THE SOUTH BOONOAAY UHE THEREOF ANO ALOHG THE NatTHYIES'IERLY EX'IEH!OH 
THEREOf fOR A DISTAHCE Of 874.!9 FEET; THENCE 522'30'28"1 71&.00 FEET TO 1H£ SOUTH LINE Cf THE NORTHWEST 1/4 CF 11£. SOUTHYIEST t/4 Of' ' 
Af'aeAIO SEC~ 8; THENCE NB9'28'!>1"W Al.OHC SAID SCU1H LIHE rot A DISTAHCE Of' 611.48 FEET: THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUlH UHE, S00'25'18"E. 
471.13 fEET TO ntE NOR'THWTERl.Y RIQiT-Of-WAY IM Cf STATE ~ HUMBER 44; THEHCE 1H£ f'<X.l.OWNG COURSES ALONG SAID Namt:AS11RLY RIClfT I 
CF WAY UNE: S70"31'17"E. 29&.92 f'EET: lHENCE S71'4J'13"E. 300.33 FEET; lHEKCE 570"31'17"£, 350.12 FEET; 'JHENCE S69"02'54"E, 2190.00 FEET; 1HEHCE ~ 
N20'57'06"E. 293.00 FEET; lHENCE Sl9'02'54"E. 312.88 FEET; 1HENCE S00'40'13"W, 307.04 FEET; 'JHENCE S69'02'M'E, TO lHE WEST UHE Cf 1HE 
NOR'Dl'AST 1/4 CF THE NOR1HEAST 1/4 CF SECTION 17; HNC£ DEPAR'llNG SAID RIGHT-Of-WAY IJNE Of STA'lt ROAD 44 RUN NOR11G1.Y Al.OHO SAID 
ET UNE TO n£ SOU'JHWEST CORNER CF THE SOU1H 1/2 (f lHE SOUTHEAST 1/4 CF 1HE S001'1£AST 1/4 CF SECTION 8; 1HENCE RUN NOR1HERLY TO THE 
NOR'IHWEST CORNER Cf SAID SOU1H 1/2 Of' SOU'TMEAST 1/4 Cf S001H£AST 1/4; THENCE RI.IN EASTERLY TO 1H£ NORTHEAST CORNER CF SAID SOUTH t/'l 
CF SOU'IKEAST 1/4 CF SOUTHEAST 1/+. THENCE Al.LllG 1HE EAST UNE Cf SECllON 8, RUH NORlHERL.Y TO 1HE SOUllEILY RIGHT-Cf•WAY LINE Of COUNTY 
RO~ 44-A; THENCE NORntYIESlERLY Al.a.G SAi) R!Gfff .. Of•WAY UNE TO A POINT CH THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION CF THE EAS'IERl.Y UHE Of AFORESJ.ID 
KERI. I: MIU.ER SUfD\1SION; THENCE DEPARTING SAID RKJH-Of-WAY UHE RUN SOUlH'111ESTERLY At.CHG SAID EX'IEHS1CN LINE AN:l EASlERLY SUBOt\1SIOH 
UHE TO lHE POINT Of BEQNllHG. 

I 

CON,_ 171.JO -S. """ 01 ll$S.~ -

S70'31'17"E 296.92' 
571•4J't3•E 300.33' 

S70'31'17"E 350.12' 

GIQRAL NQ'1'l8 

Nt.~ . tSX 1RANSPOlllA110H _/ I "'J'f~ ~ ' POINT tf flEG!NHIN§ SYSmlS tlC. I 
"'(..o.o, I SOlllltEAST CORl!Elt "'l>N"1SIOll (l'QRlltlllY sEAllOARO) L 

"'¥ _____l!KEJll. 11111.Wl """"' AlR\JiE llAIJIOAO 

fllST ADOI~ _ --- __ - - - £AST IJNE-CF-
- _ -- - - 1 - - l SECTION 1-19-23 

SQUlll 11jE Of' 114£ I 172. 70 ACRE$± I N£ eatNtft OF THE S 1 /2 Q~Of'Mft~ I Of'Hst~Of'Mst~ 
OF SECllOll 1-19-23 ..,.. S l/1 I or SECl'lal 17-11-23 

I NW CORNER Of '"" I 
t CF 1li£ st 1/4 OF 11£ st I/~ 

Of' SEC1\0H 17-19-23 

~ 
f. REPRODUCTIONS <1' THIS $K£TCH AR£ NOT VALID MTHOl.IT 7H£ SIONA TUM 

NID ORICINAL RNS£D Sl"AI. <1' A Fl.OR/DA UCEHSED SUR1£YQ'f AND llAPPCR. 
fl. THIS SKETCH PREPARED FOR 0£SCRIPT10N PURPOSES OHL Y AND DO£S NOT 

REPR£SENT A FIELD SUR\£Y. -IC.UlfD 

AEIGIEDS 
ASIM'dS 
&PlMIJS 

ll4M 



Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC 
Customer Projection for Proposed Territory Extension 

Commercial entitlements for the proposed property 

- Commercial Shopping Center= 398,458 SF 

- Hotel= 200 rooms 

- Hospital= 300 beds 

Anticipated Number of 
Customer Category Connections 

Commercia!.· retail, offi.C..~!J.~~~-~!~!9_!!al, medical ~1 _______ 80 __ 
Hotel 1 
Hospital 1 

Notes: 

(a) It is presumed that a typical commercial connection is 5,000 SF 

(b) Single family residential may be developed in the proposed territory 

extension. If that were to occur, the conversion rates are as follows: 

1,000 sf Shopping center= 10. 714 residential units, 1 Hotel Room= 1.686 

residential units, and l Hospital Bed= 3.714 residential units. 



CENTRAL SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, L.L.C. 
WATER USE DATA PER RESIDENTIAL UNIT 

797 
957 

1,125 
1,285 
1,503 
1,704 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITIES 
WATER USE DATA PER RESIDENTIAL UNIT 

>,.ug\.!St~~.'1'1bH;JL, 21,523 
s,ep~em 6ef~~ttJi 21,703 
o~ooer,.:1~:~~~'; ;:, 21,839 
No.vem6~t!lf1'+;1 ! 21,989 
Decernb'er;'.'.1'1'. ,;. 22,172 
fan~a•v£l!t;!;d ::r 22,348 
j:~btt!~J¥'.:.12~jj,!~;1 22,453 

• 
22,591 
22,717 
22,820 

f;( 22,930 "· . ii . A , ,, . 

Jitly?l~~t~;;;,~tW~1 23,022 
Aug\,IS~J.:2:::£.ii;~;;.• 23,093 
set>(emlfer;12;'.'.?; 23,157 
octot>ertt:if4r;;l4~i 23,200 
N4vem1ier;:,t2~J~ 23,244 
o.eeimt>e~;!'~;.i:~. 23,262 

1,493,689 1,874 
2,021,526 2,112 
2,397,656 2,131 
2,353,236 1,831 
3,235,508 2,153 
3,926,225 2,304 

Average= 74 

41,640,666 1,935 62 
47,796,000 2,202 73 
46,865,195 2,146 69 
51,387,057 2,337 78 
55,469,189 2,502 81 
61,363,470 2,746 89 
62,958,014 2,804 97 
65,772,857 2,911 94 
70,768,421 3,115 104 
59,340,871 2,600 84 
52,731,091 2,300 77 
48,537,036 2,108 68 
45,900,345 1,988 64 
43,267,720 1,868 62 
45,146,200 1,946 63 
62,822,080 2,703 90 
53,417,730 2,296 74 

Average= 78 



Inst. Number: 201260018190 Bo('.)k: 2458 Page: 780 Date: 6/11/2012 Time: 2:47:00 PM Page 1of3 
Gloria Hayward Clerk of Courts, Sumter County, Florida 

~1~ 
wrn""""b'''"'11c1.,,,1o: I~. 

/ ~ridtD Lqlllbt11n11<1,!1<;/lD ,/\';JQ ~f's 
MOl.IDtJ-• ~\J'I· 'ao-Z~ 
~'t?n!;:n.um ~').'l.• lt'4.'10o 

-----------....15pacto\btW1'h Ll11tFDrll1COtdl1111D1ltl'-----------

Warranty Deed 
This Warranty Deed made this J_ day or J#Nc! , 2012 be~n The Vllllget •f Llkc-S11nlfcr, 
Ju., a Florklll ciorporation, whOJO addrtu iJ I 020 Lakl Sumler Landing. Tho Villaaa. FL 32162, gl'fllltar, and 
Ce111ral Sumter Utllily Co111p1u1y, LLC, a Florida limited llllbllity compflly, whose addreu 1$ 1020 Lake 
Sum1~r Lindina, The Vlll.c, FL 32 I 6211ran1et1 

{Whtnever med httelo Ille terms ''1raator" and "grantee" Include all the fl'rllfl to lhll lastru•eat IOd 
cbe belrs. lqal reprae111111lva, Hd 111lllg111 of l1tllvld•ala, and Ille 111ceessors 1ml mf&u 41f eerpon1llon1, 
tr11tl1 aud tnmte1) 

Wl111enetll, 1h1u11ld srantor, f111 and in eonsideration of lhc sum orTEN ANO N0/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and 
other aoad and valuable: ccnsldcr11im1 to Rid gn1nlo1 in hand paid by 11id gnin~c. :he receipt wbmof it hcrcby 
acknowledged, has gr1n1ed, bargained, and sold IO the said aranlee, and grantm's hain 81\d assiam rorevtr, the 
following described land, 1l1u11e, lyiot$ ind being In S11mter Cou11ty, Florida' to-wh: 

Sec allllllhod Ex/11611 "A ·~ 

Toecthcr with nll lhc tencmtnls, hcn:dltamcnls ond eppurte11111C\:1 thcn:IO belon1i11g or In 111ywlsc appertaining. 

To Have 11nd co Hold, Ille same In feo simple fortYer. 

A11d lhc s11o111or hereby ~ovcnlllls with said gran!Clc tllol lhe gronlOr Is lowl\Jlly seized of nid land In fee simple; 
that the 1ronlor has aood riaht and lawM authority to sell and convey said land; lbllt the aranior hereby fully 
woitln1t tha litlcto aald hind lllld will de(end th. seine against tho lowl\il ~lalins of all~ whomsoever; and 
th.ti st1id l111d I! fl'ec or all CllCumbrar.ceJ, ~ept Wies 1ccrul11g subsequent to December 3J,2011. 

111 Wll"sl Wbcnio( &r111tor bas h~iounto &Cl gren10(1 hind and seal the doy and year r1nt above wrlncn. 

Sl111od, sealed and dtliverod In our presmec: 

WITNESSES: 

By:_.1......:.-~'JCJ~~C::~­
Name~· ~~w,,,,.,.~~.mi~""-­
Tltle: .1U..i;.w~u.dial~..._.=---

-The roreaoln~enl w1 ac:k'ifledecd before me this Way of JtnJf!; , 2012, 
b>t1181e11o.J L 'WJeD as k4rS@ tbn~r or, lllld on behatr ofTht Villagonr t.alce-
Sumtor c., 1 Florida eorporallon. who di4 not take 111 oath. 
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SD'l'CB FOR DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A AELD SURVEY) • EXHIBIT • 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

fnt,120!2&C01 llllO 0.1«6'1112012 Time Z 47 PM 
Dec Stamp.Oaed:15960 
-· _OC.Glono R.JU>yward.SumlorC-ly Page 2 o! :18 ~~ P:181 
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